FILED 11/6/2019
_ DOCUMENT NO. 10787-2019
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

D Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 6, 2019
TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk

FROM: Charlie Murphy C M
Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 20190167-EI — Petition to compel Florida Power & Light to comply
with Section 366.91, F.S. and Rule 25.6-065, F.A.C., by Floyd Gonzales and
Robert Irwin.

Please place the attached email from me to Kyle Egger, Esq., in the document setion of
the above referenced docket file.

Thank you.

CWM




Charles Mumhz
e ap—————;

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 12:02 PM

To: Kyle Egger (kyle.egger@nearingfirm.com)

Cc: Lee Eng Tan

Subject: RE: Docket No. 2019-0167-EI — Petition to compel Florida Power & Light to comply with

Section 366.91, F.S. and Rule 25.6-065, F.A.C., by Floyd Gonzales and Robert Irwin.

Mr. Eggers,

The Florida Public Service Commission has not received a response to its staff’s First Data Request to
Petitioners, dated October 4, 2019. The response from Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) indicates that
the net metering issues between your client and FPL have been resolved. Absent additional information from
you, staff will base its recommendation to the Commission on the information currently in this docket file.
Please call me at the number below if you have questions or have additional information you would like to
provide.

Respectfully,

Charlie Murphy
Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6191






